
 

         

 

ADDENDUM #2 

ITB/RFP NUMBER:  2022030-PW-P  

Inspection, Testing, Maintenance & Repair Services for Fire Sprinkler Systems, 

Backflow Preventer & Fire Pump RFP 

 

DATE:  June 16, 2022 

 

TO:  All Potential Bidders/Offerors 

 

City of Harrisonburg’s RFP, is modified as follows: 

 

1. Question:  1- Who is responsible for contacting the fire monitoring company and taking the panels out of 

service for testing? If the contractor is responsible, who will provide the required information to place 

these systems in "Test Mode"? 

 

Answer:  The City will be responsible for this. 

 

2. Question:  Are there any restrictions on the time of day that the inspections take place? Especially for the 

testing of the domestic backflows and the annual test of the fire pump. 

 

Answer:  We would prefer all backflow testing and fire pump testing to be performed Mon-Fri, 6am-

10am.  

 

3. Question:  What size is the fire pump listed? GPM. 

 

Answer:  991 GPM, pressure of 116psi @ base of riser. 

 

4. Question:  Are there any "shunt trips" in place for the pre-action system in the public safety bldg? If so, 

what arrangements will be made to facilitate the testing of this system?. 

 

Answer:  Yes, the sprinkler company hooks to the outside connection and runs a hose to a storm drain. 

This work will be coordinated by our facility manager. 

 

All other requirements, terms and conditions of the ITB/RFP remain unchanged.  

 

Addendum page must be signed and returned with your bid/proposal to acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Authorized Signature 

 

 

 

By:  Shane B. Smith 

        Procurement Manager 


